Queiros J (Joao)

From: planning.dingwall@sepa.org.uk

Sent: 11 March 2015 10:22

To: MS Marine Licensing; planning.dingwall@sepa.org.uk
Subject: SEPA Response to Consultation Reference 009/TIDE/MGISI-6
Attachments: PCS138816Response.doc

Thank you for consulting SEPA on the above proposal. Please find our response attached.
Where applicable this email has been copied to the agent and/or applicant.
This is an auto-generated email sent on behalf of SEPA's Planning Service. Information on our planning service along

with guidance for planning authorities, developers and any other interested party is available on our website at
http://www.sepa.org.uk/planning.aspx.
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The content of this email and any attachments may be confidential and are solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If you have received this message by mistake, please contact the sender or email info@sepa.org.uk as
soon as possible then delete the email.

The information contained in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the named addressee.
Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient
please notify us immediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk.

SEPA registered office: Strathallan House, Castle Business Park, Stirling, FK9 4TZ.
Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, the email system at SEPA may be subject to monitoring
from time to time.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership
with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisations IT
Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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SE PAP

our ref: PCS/138816
Your ref; 009/TIDE/MGISI-6

Joao Queiros If telephoning ask for:
Marine Scotland Susan Haslam
Marine Laboratory

375 Victoria Road 10 March 2015
Aberdeen

AB11 9DB

By email only to: MS.MarineLicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Dear Mr Queiros

Discharge of planning conditions relating to Section 36 consent and Marine licence
MeyGen Tidal Energy Project (Inner Sound of the Pentland Firth) Phase 1
Canisbay, Caithness

Thank you for your consultation email which SEPA received on 26 February 2015 in connection
with the discharge of conditions relating to the Construction Method Statement, Waste
Management Plan and Environmental Management Plan (EMP).

Advice for Marine Scotland

Please note that as we did not request that a Construction Method Statement or Waste
Management Plan be a requirement of permission we have not considered these documents in
detail; we have only considered them in so far as they are relevant to the EMP.

We have reviewed the submitted EMP and even although it is rather generic we are satisfied that
the condition can be discharged. The developer should however note the advice outlined below.

Requlatory advice for the applicant

Details of general regulatory requirements and good practice advice for the applicant can be found
on our website at www.sepa.org.uk/planning.aspx.

Please note that any proposals to move special waste will require a Special Waste Consignment
Note. This includes a requirement for 3 days notice to SEPA, further details are available from
www.sepa.org.uk/waste/waste regulation/special waste.aspx

All waste carriers also need to be registered with SEPA. Further details on this are available from
www.sepa.org.uk/waste/waste regulation/waste carriers_and _brokers.aspx

If you are unable to find the advice you need for a specific regulatory matter, please contact a
member of the operations team in your local SEPA office at: Strathbeg House, Clarence Street,
Thurso, KW14 7JS, Tel: 01847 894422.

Graesser House, Fodderty Way

Dingwall Business Park, Dingwall IV15 9XB
tel 01349 862021 fax 01349 863987

James Curran www.sepa.org.uk

David Sigsworth



mailto:MS.MarineLicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.sepa.org.uk/planning.aspx
http://www.sepa.org.uk/waste/waste_regulation/special_waste.aspx
http://www.sepa.org.uk/waste/waste_regulation/waste_carriers_and_brokers.aspx

Should you wish to discuss this letter please do not hesitate to contact me on 01349 860359 or
planning.dingwall@sepa.org.uk.

Yours sincerely

Susan Haslam
Senior Planning Officer
Planning Service

Disclaimer

This advice is given without prejudice to any decision made on elements of the proposal regulated by us, as
such a decision may take into account factors not considered at the planning stage. We prefer all the
technical information required for any SEPA consents to be submitted at the same time as the planning
application. However, we consider it to be at the applicant's commercial risk if any significant changes
required during the regulatory stage necessitate a further planning application and/or neighbour notification
or advertising. We have relied on the accuracy and completeness of the information supplied to us in
providing the above advice and can take no responsibility for incorrect data or interpretation, or omissions, in
such information. If we have not referred to a particular issue in our response, it should not be assumed that
there is no impact associated with that issue. If you did not specifically request advice on flood risk, then
advice will not have been provided on this issue. Further information on our consultation arrangements
generally can be found in How and when to consult SEPA, and on flood risk specifically in the SEPA-
Planning Authority Protocol.
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